AVIS S. USHER

From the Desk of partment of the Treasury
/ April 15, 19

Dear Mr. Pihodes -
Just to keep you posted - our

Resident Director just sent this up to
me today.

I made the required call to M.
Dobbins - who was out In the field and Mk
who will call me the Ffirst of the week -1
to set up a date.

The young lady | talked with
said this was a routine audit on Tax
Exempt Organizations and that when the
date was set M. Dobbins would come-out rfo
to East Hampton, '

Hope you survived the harsh .
winter - out here we are all glad that yi/ /
there are signs of Spring - AT IASTI |

/> ——'_y
As ever.

Enc. 1 documaixt for the year Indicated
tit for examination.

Jisicg the addreas or telephone
»t sill he mutually satisfactory.

»precifited.

tincfcrely yours,

Dlst'ict Diirector

3, - "
"W UJi /'p

P.O. Box 991, Brooklyn, N.V. Vi 202 3M73 »s-*a»
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Tosc ~otufn or Document: ‘T<| 0

foar: £ NN

Agent: [\ prl?g(' "S.

T'O"wMhorsta Hombe»':

Dear Taxpayer:
Your above dascribai cas return or documai®t for the year indicated
has been assigned to the above naroed agent for examination.

Please comnunicate with the agent, usaing die address or telephone
number shovra above, to arrange a date that will bs: mutually aatiafactory.

Your reply within 10 uays will be appreciated.

SinctiTely yours,

Dilst"ict DcLirector

3H73 U-«5)



